
From: MOHAMED, Gedi [mailto:mohamedge@who.int]  
Sent: Saturday, May 11, 2019 4:18 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int> 
Cc: 'Dr.Anwar bugti' <anwar_bugti@hotmail.com>; PANAZAI, Shahbaz <panazais@who.int>; 'Shamsullah 
Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 
KAKAR, Iqbal Khan <ikakar@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [SPAM] Re: absent staff of ZHOB in the month of April 2019 

 

Dear Sabeela, 

 

I endorse the decision of the first and second line supervisors. 

 

Regards, 

 

Gedi  

 

 

 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  

Date: 11/05/2019 14:13 (GMT+05:00)  

To: "MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed" <mursalh@who.int>  

Cc: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>, "'Dr.Anwar bugti'" 

<anwar_bugti@hotmail.com>, "PANAZAI, Shahbaz" <panazais@who.int>, 'Shamsullah Tareen' 

<shams@ctc.org.pk>, 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" 

<kasia@who.int>, "KAKAR, Iqbal Khan" <ikakar@who.int>  

Subject: FW: [SPAM] Re: absent staff  of ZHOB in the month of April 2019  

 

Dear Sir, 

With reference to attached file of ZHOB attendance for the month of April shared by 
PEO Dr.Iqbal. 

in the attached file some staff were absent on different dates in the month of April 
without any intimation and information to their supervisor /CTC . 

The detail of staff with number of absent dates on which they were absent and 
recommended action as per SOP  and comments from the Area coordinator Dr.Shahbaz 
are mentioned below. 

S.no Name Title UC absent dates Recommended action 



1 Saeed ullah TCSP   1 day(8th April) 
Warning with one day salary 

cut 

2 Javed Khan UCPO 
Tang Sar 

1 day(8th April) 
Warning with one day salary 

cut 

3 Zubaida Bibi UCPO 
Gunj 

Mohallah 
1 day(8th April) 

Warning with one day salary 

cut 

4 Abdul Raziq UCPO 
Qamarddin 

3 day(15,16,17 

April) 
Explanation 

5 Samad Khan UCPO Ashay Wath 2 days(11,12 April) Explanation 

Your kind comments and approval is required for our onward action. 

Thanks and Regards 

  

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator 

Chip Training Consultant 

0340-8442588 
  
From: PANAZAI, Shahbaz [mailto:panazais@who.int]  
Sent: Saturday, May 11, 2019 1:55 PM 
To: ctc Coordinator <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: KAKAR, Iqbal Khan <ikakar@who.int>; 'Shamsullah Tareen' <shams@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naila ' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [SPAM] Re: absent staff of ZHOB in the month of April 2019 

  

Dear Sabeela,  

Thank you for regular follow up. 

Please Proceed as per CTC SOPs. 

  

Dr Shahbaz Panezai 

Area coordinator 

Zhob Division 

WHO Baluchistan 

03337806231 

  

  

On May 11, 2019 1:49 PM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

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
recommended action as per SOP are mentioned below. 

  

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

  

Your kind comments are required for our onward action. 

  

  

Thanks and Regards 

  

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator 

Chip Training Consultant 

0340-8442588 

  

  



 


